
From: Christopher Leah Prevatt [mailto:CLP@ChrisPrevatt.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 3:10 PM 
To: Markley, Pat 
Cc: clp@ChrisPrevatt.com 
Subject: Public Records Request 
 
Ms. Markley, 
 
The following constitutes a formal request for access to public records under 
California Government Code §§ 6250 - 6276.48. 
 
I request access to view and copy any written or electronic records of 
correspondence between the office of the CEO Thomas Mauk and the office of 
Board of Supervisor's member Janet Nguyen related to requests for additional 
staff to support the operations of her district office during the period from March 
26, 2007 and January 8, 2008.  
 
This request includes all correspondence related to the assignment of personnel 
or county positions budgeted to the Health Care Agency and/or paid for out of the 
Health Care Agency budget as well as positions budgeted to, or paid for, by any 
budget other than the district office budget for the First District.  
 
Further, I request access to view and copy any written or electronic 
correspondence between the Office of CEO Thomas Mauk and the offices of the 
other four members of the Board of Supervisors regarding the matters identified 
above. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Chris Prevatt 
TheLiberalOC.com 


